
  

Borough of Tenafly 
 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

MINUTES 
 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2016 
 
At 7:33 p.m. Mayor Rustin read the Open Public Meetings Act Statement: “In compliance with the 
Open Public Meetings Act P.L. 1975, chapter 231, the notice requirements have been satisfied. 
Meeting dates for the year are confirmed at the Annual Meeting, are posted on the public bulletin 
board in the lobby of the Municipal Center, published in the Record within the first 10 days of the 
New Year, and copies are sent to the Suburbanite and Northern Valley News.”  
 
 Present: Mayor Peter S. Rustin  

 
Council members:  Maxim Basch, Daniel Park, Paul Stefanowicz, and Mark 

Zinna 
 
   Borough Administrator: Jewel Thompson-Chin  
   Borough Attorney:  William R. McClure, Esq. 
   

Absent: Council members Anthony Barzelatto and Shama Haider 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Mayor Rustin read the following statement: 
 
Public Comments: A total of 15 minutes has been allocated for this purpose.  Citizens are welcome 
to address the Mayor and Council on any governmental item of concern to them, whether or not it is 
scheduled on the agenda below.  Citizens must give their names and addresses when recognized to 
speak.  Large groups are urged to select someone to represent them.  The public is advised that 
these meetings are recorded and are subject to the Open Public Records Act. 
 
No one came forward. 
 
TO BE CONSIDERED 
Senior Service Coordinator 
The Mayor introduced Gloria Layne of the Senior Citizens Committee to discuss a personnel 
proposal that requires Borough financing.  He stated that the job description for the Senior Service 
Coordinator was very important for the Council to consider creating such a position.  Mayor Rustin 
inquired as to what the job description is and how the Borough is going to pay for the position.  C. 
Zinna questioned whether the position would be part-time.  Ms. Layne stated that the position 
would be 20 hours per week.  She advised that the position would improve infrastructure, create 
employment and volunteerism, as well as benefit seniors who are not able to be active.  She added 
that the individual would try to bring services to people at home and working families.  Ms. Layne 
informed that there are currently 10 individuals on meals-on-wheels in Tenafly.  She noted that the 
county does not keep the cases as they previously did, so there is no consistency.   Ms. Layne added 
that there are 24 towns that have Social Service Directors, some of which she added, share services.  
The Mayor questioned whether there is any possibility that the Borough could share services for 8 
to 10 hours with another town.  Mrs. Thompson-Chin noted that the position would go under the 
Senior Center budget.  Mrs. Thompson-Chin urged the Council to make sure that one task is 
completed before moving to the next item.  She stated that there is no policy or program structure 
for purchasing a van, which is under consideration in this year’s budget.   
 
Public Officials & Employment Practices Liability Training 
Mrs. Thompson-Chin explained that the Municipal Excess Liability Joint Insurance Fund will 
reduce the 2016 liability claims premium by $250.00 per official who receives the training.  She 
advised that the discount is an incentive, however the training is mandatory.  A date will be selected 
in March for the training to be conducted before a scheduled meeting. 
 
Elm Street Easement Ordinance 
Mr. McClure informed that the purpose of the Elm Street easement ordinance is to coordinate with 
the resident in the event that the Borough has to dig up a storm system pipe, the Borough will try 
to prevent damage to the structure.  The ordinance will be introduced at the February 9th meeting. 
 
 



  

Public Safety Communications 
Mrs. Thompson-Chin reported that the public safety departments have agreed to work with the 
Middlesex Regional Education Services Commission.  She noted that the group is a non-profit 
municipal consultant firm. She added the group will obtain an objective and comprehensive 
assessment for all of the Tenafly public safety and emergency services entities.  The proposed cost 
for the service will not exceed $9000.00.  She added that timing is of the essence and she would like 
to get started as soon as possible.  Mayor Rustin stated that he believes that the proposal is 
reasonable.  C. Basch stated that he would like them to be experts in the field, so they do not have 
to learn from other people.  Mrs. Thompson-Chin responded that this firm has an understanding 
what the vendors are proposing and selling.    
 
Sgt. Oresko Park Funding 
Mayor Rustin stated that he would like to consider using open space money to fund the Sgt. Oresko 
Park.  He recommended putting together a small subcommittee to sit down with HPC Chair, Karen 
Neus.  C. Park suggested having someone from the Environmental Commission on the committee.    
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 Mrs. Thompson-Chin reminded Council that the first budget hearing will be held February 

6th at 9:00 a.m.   
 

 As a follow-up to the presentation conducted regard the Borough’s telephone upgrade, Mrs. 
Thompson-Chin provided an excerpt from the Board of Education’s request for proposal.  C. 
Park questioned if the DPW building would be wired with the new system.  Mrs. Thompson-
Chin responded that the DPW building would be wired with the new system.  C. Zinna 
questioned that if the internet goes down, would the Borough still be able to use the landline.  
The Administrator noted that the T1 line would not be removed.    

 

 Mrs. Thompson-Chin advised that the Borough received quotes for the fireworks display and 
a resolution authorizing a contract with International Fireworks will be listed for the next 
agenda.  The Mayor stated that the shows have been better each year. 

 

 Mrs. Thompson-Chin confirmed that the Teen Center Director has imposed a ban on 
hoverboards.   

 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
Moonachie Borough   RE:  Resolution Opposing United Water Rate Increase 
Council approved moving forward with a resolution opposing United Water Rate Increase for the 
next agenda. 
 
T. Izzard/C. Cronauer  RE: POD Request 
Council granted the POD request for a 90-day duration. 
 
Automotive by Udo’s  RE: Letter of Commendation – Snow Removal 
The Mayor acknowledged a letter from Mr. Udo Krueger commending the DPW for a great job with 
snow removal from the downtown area.  
 
RESOLUTIONS for meeting of February 9, 2016:  

A. Approve Expenditures as of February 3, 2016 
B. Authorize Verizon Wireless to Jointly Use Poles within the Public Right-of-Way  
C. Authorize Tree Mitigation Escrow Refund – 213 Buckingham Road 
D. Authorize COAH Fee Refund – 213 Buckingham Road 
E. Authorize Engineering Escrow Refund – 236 Hudson Avenue 
F. Authorize Telephone System Technical Analysis 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
C. Zinna noted that the community center ad hoc committee will meet February 25, 2016 at 7:30 
p.m. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
None. 
 
FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 C. Basch stated that he receive a letter from a gentleman regarding a snow issue on Surrey 
Lane; however, he added that the gentleman was pleased with the DPW and thanked them 
for their responsiveness.  The Mayor stated that the primary goal of the DPW is to clean the 
streets and commented that sometimes a secondary cleaning is warranted.  He commended 



  

the DPW Director for keeping on top of the snow removal.  C. Park suggested obtaining extra 
equipment from the county.    

 

 C. Basch advised that the Board of Education needs a formal program that allows seniors to 
get help for snow removal and getting their garbage out.  He informed that the other towns 
have the school incorporate it into their school activity.  The Mayor stated that he had a list 
of residents that needed help with snow removal.  He mentioned that he contacted 
Superintendent, who was concerned about the Board of Education’s liability.  Mayor Rustin 
noted that he did have the Boy Scouts who were willing to shovel.     

 
CLOSED SESSION 
Mayor Rustin recognized Borough Attorney William McClure, who read into the record Resolution 
16-79. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED in compliance with NJSA 10:4-12, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of 
Tenafly are going into Closed Executive Session to discuss the following matters: 
 
 A. Collective Bargaining 

  1. Contract Negotiations Update 
  2. Longevity 
 
Minutes will be taken of the meeting and released to the public at the time that the matter is 
resolved.   After Closed Executive Session, the Mayor and Council will reconvene in the Richard D. 
Wilson Committee Room to adjourn this public meeting. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council, on a motion from C. Zinna, seconded 
by C. Basch, and all present voting in favor, the meeting was adjourned to the Closed Session at 
8:30 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
As there was no further business to come before the Council, on a motion by C. Zinna, second by C. 
Park, and unanimously carried, to adjourn this meeting.  The meeting was adjourned at 9:40 p.m. 

 

 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 

Lissette Aportela,  
MPA, RMC, CMC 

Borough Clerk 

 

 
 
 

 


